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Staff Report
File #: 21-519 Date: 11/22/2021
Version: 1 Item #: 6.d.
TO: Mayor and City Council
THROUGH: Steve Powers, City Manager
FROM: Norman Wright, Community Development Director

SUBJECT:

Planning Commission Annual Report

Ward(s): All Wards

Councilor(s): All Councilors

Neighborhood(s): All Neighborhoods

Result Area(s): Welcoming and Livable Community
SUMMARY:

The Planning Commission’s 2021 Annual Report.

ISSUE:

The Planning Commission’s 2021 Annual Report.

RECOMMENDATION:

Information Only.

FACTS AND FINDINGS:

The Planning Commission, which consists of nine members appointed by the City Council, acts as an
advisory commission to the City Council with a broad scope of concern in promoting the growth and
orderly development of the City.

BACKGROUND:

Salem Revised Code Chapter 6 states that the Commission shall make and file a report (Attachment
1) with the City Council of all transactions of the Commission for the preceding year.
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Lisa Anderson-Ogilvie, AICP
Deputy Community Development Director and
Planning Administrator

Attachments:
1. Planning Commission 2021 Annual Report
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